

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27. 2. 2002

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 (b) (A)

SEDERUNT ----- MRS PRATT, MR ALLISON, MRS McALEER,
MRS MATHIESON, MRS WILSON, MRS LECKIE, MRS THOMSON.

APOLOGIES -----CONSTABLE WISEMAN

ATTENDING -----Ms MARTIN, YOUTH CLUB

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING WERE PROPOSED BY MRS McALEER, &
SECONDED BY MR ALLISON.

POLICE REPORT

CONSTABLE WISEMAN HAD BEEN ON DAY SHIFT & SENT HIS
APOLOGIES. A WRITTEN REPORT WAS GIVEN.

A GARAGE IN LAMMERKNOWES WAS GRAFFITIED.

A NIEGHBOUR DISPUTE WAS DEALT WITH.

VISITED PRIMARY SCHOOL ON 14.2.02 & TALK ABOUT DRUGS

" " " " " " 22.2. 02 & SHOWED A VIDEO & TALK ON
VANDALISM.

ON THE 26.2.02 A TALK WITH O.A.P.'S IN BOWLING CLUB ABOUT BOGUS
WORKMEN

MATTERS ARISING

ROAD REPAIRS

MRS McALEER TRYING TO CONTACT Ms CRAIGIE MSP.

MR ALLISON HAD A CONVERSATION WITH COUNCILLOR GRIFFIN & HE
WOULD CONTACT Ms CRAIGIE MSP.

SHAW-END ROAD HAS BEEN MARKED OUT FOR REPAIRS.
TO BE CONTINUED.

GARDEN SCHEME

A NEW COMPANY CALLED LAND ENGINEERING HAS BEEN
CONTRACTED FOR THE NEW SEASON, CUSTOMER SATISFACTION IS TO
BE TOP OF AGENDA, A WRITTEN SPECIFICATION WILL BE MADE
AVAILABLE & TENANTS WILL RECEIVE POSTCARDS TO SEND IN
COMPLAINTS IF NECESSARY.

PARKING AT KELVINSIDE CRESENT

MRS McALEER MADE INQUIRIES & WAS INFORMED THAT IT IS NOT THE COUNCIL'S POLICY TO PROVIDE RESIDENT PARKING. HOWEVER IT WAS NOTED THAT RESIDENTS IN ARDEN GROVE KILSYTH HAVE PETITIONED THE COUNCIL ABOUT A SIMILAR SITUATION. MR ALLISON WILL SPEAK TO RESIDENT & SUGGEST SIMILAR TACTICS.

MAILING'S COURT LIGHTING

MRS PRATT CONTACTED COUNCIL, AS YET NO ACTION. MRS PRATT WILL CONTACT COUNCIL AGAIN.

DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE AT THIS POINT ABOUT HOW PROBLEMS CAN BE BROUGHT TO THE COMMUNITY COUNCIL. IT WAS SUGGESTED THAT PEOPLE MIGHT COME ALONG TO THE MEETING & THEN VARIOUS OPTIONS MAY BE DISCUSSED.

GOLDEN JUBILEE

MRS PRATT PHONED SCHOOL, AS YET NO PLANS HAVE BEEN MADE. A MEETING WITH N.L.C. EDUCATION WAS SCHEDULED & MRS BATEMAN WOULD GET BACK TO US.

POST OFFICE

MRS WILSON CONTACTED CUSTOMER SERVICES, IT WOULD APPEAR THAT THE ORIGINAL INTEREST HAS NOT DEVELOPED BUT THE SITUATION IS ON GOING AT PRESENT.

CORRESPONDENCE

N.L.C. PLANNING – WESTER AUCHINCLOCH WOODLAND PARKING HAS BEEN PASSED IN THESE MINUTES

N.L.C. PLANNING 25.1.2002 – 15.2.2002

N.L.C. DRAFT DEVELOPMENT ACCESS DOCUMENT

N.L.C. WALK ACROSS SCOTLAND

N.L.C. SCOTTISH COMMUNITY COUNCIL ASS. AQUA CULTURE

M.V.A. TRANSPORT STUDY AT BROADWOOD 21.3 2002

Ms CRAIGIE MSP SURGERY POSTER

Ms CRAIGIE MSP CONSULTATION ABOUT PUBLIC APPOINTMENTS

SAVE GREATER GLASGOW HOSPITALS CAMPAIGN A.G.M. 6.3.2002

N.L.C. LATE HOURS CATERING LICENCES

N.L.C. COMMUNITY FORUM

GOLDEN JUBILEE – LORD LIEUTENANT LANARKSHIRE, THE QUEEN'S REPRESENTATIVE

BRITISH WATERWAYS – MILLENIUM OPENING FALKIRK WHEEL 24.5.2002

NOMINATION FORM- HOPEFULLY TWO PARTIES WILL APPLY

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

WATERWAYS TRUST - NOTICES ABOUT A CANAL CLEAN UP. MRS PRATT HAS REGISTRATION FORMS & NOTICES TO BE DISTRIBUTED IN VILLAGE.

MS MARTIN CAME ALONG FROM THE YOUTH CLUB TO GIVE THE MEETING AN UPDATE. JUNIOR CLUB IS GOING REALLY WELL WITH AN AVERAGE OF 24 EVERY WEEK. VARIOUS ACTIVITIES & NO COMPLAINTS.

SENIOR CLUB – ALSO GOING WELL AVERAGE 20 EVERY WEEK, SOME COME FROM BANKNOCK, DULLATAR & KILSYTH AS WELL AS LOCAL. MEMBERS ARE PICKED UP AFTER CLUB. IF ANY PROBLEMS MS MARTIN WOULD LIKE TO HEAR ABOUT THEM.

GRANT APPLICATIONS HAVE ALL BEEN SENT.

CLUB HAS REGISTERED WITH ASSOCIATIONS.

SOME HELP HAS BEEN REGISTERED AS MILLENIUM VOLUNTEERS.

PROJECT WORKERS MEET 4 WEEKLY TO DISCUSS SITUATION.

A MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE HAS BEEN SET UP WITHIN THE YOUTH CLUB.

THEY ARE HOPING TO DO WORKSHOPS ON VARIOUS ISSUES INCLUDING HOW BEHAVIOUR AFFECTS PEOPLES ATTITUDES.

THE YOUTH CLUB ARE AT PRESENT LOOKING AT OPTIONS THAT MIGHT TIE IN WITH THE GOLDEN JUBILEE, MS MARTIN WILL GET BACK TO US ON THAT ISSUE.

IT WAS NOTED THAT THE 20'S PLENTY SIGNS WOULD BE ERECTED IN BANTON SOON.

THE RING & RIDE BUS SERVICE HAD A PHOTO SESSION IN MAILINGS ROAD FOR THE CHRONICLE

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 27.3.2002

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27.3.2002

SEDERUNT---MR ALLISON, MRS McALEER, MRS PRATT, MRS MATHIESON, MRS LECKIE.

APOLOGIES---MRS WILSON, CONSTABLE WISEMAN.

AMENDMAENT TO MINUTES---TREASURER'S REPORT NOT PRINTED.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING WERE PROPOSED BY MR ALLISON & SECONDED BY MRS MATHIESON.

THE POLICE INFORMED US THAT THERE HAD BEEN NO REPORTED INCIDENTS IN THE VILLAGE LAST MONTH.

MATTERS ARISING

ROAD REPAIRS - MR ALLISON CONTACTED Ms CRAIGIE MSP WHO WIL WRITE TO N.L.C. CHIEF EXECUTIVE REGARDING ROAD REPAIRS IN BANTON & KELVINHEAD.

PARKING IN KELVINSIDE CRESENT - COUNCILLOR GRIFFEN HAS CONTACTED ROADS DEPARTMENT REGARDING THIS.

GOLDEN JUBILEE - CONTINUE

MAILINGS COURT LIGHTS - A RESIDENT DID PHONE BUT THE LIGHT HAVE NOT BEEN CLEANED TO DATE.

POST OFFICE - CONTINUE

20'S PLENTY SCHEME - MR ALLISON HAS SPOKEN TO COUNCILLOR BARRIE SUGGESTING THAT BANTON COULD HAVE MORE SIGNS.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

SPRING CUP - IT WAS DECIDED THAT MRS PRATT & MRS WILSON SHOULD ATTEND TO THIS.

MRS MATHIESON ATTENDED THE MEETING IN BROADWOOD REGARDING THE A80. MRS MATHIESON REPORTED THAT IT HAD BEEN A N EXCELLENT MEETING. THE RECOMMENDATION FROM THE MEETING WAS A FULL UPGRADE FOR THE A80.

DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE REGARDING O.A.P.'S TRANSPORT - VARIOUS ASPECTS.

CORRESPONDENCE

N.L.C.NEWS

N.L.C. PLANNING 22.2 -23.3 2002

STEVENS ASS. REGARDING COLZIUM HOUSE.
N.L.C. NORTH AREA COMMITTEE
N.L.C. NEWS LETTER
RICHARD TEAL REGARDING YOUTH CONFERENCE

NO TREASURER'S REPORT

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
A.G.M.24.4.2002 AT 7.30pm WITH ORDINARY MEETING AT 8pm.